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ILO Minister for Employment
Att: Corinne Vargha, Director of the ILO’s International Labour Standards De- Ved Stranden 8
partment DK-1061 Copenhagen K

vargha@ilo.org; normes @ilo.org

T +4572 20 50 01
E bm@bm.dk
uk.bm.dk

CBR 10172748

Extending the applicability of ILO’s five core conventions, not yet applicable
to Greenland Date 27 September 2017

Dear Ms. Corinne Vargha, File no. 2017 - 4556

I have the honor to announce that the Government of Greenland and the Govern-
ment of Denmark have decided to make all eight ILO core conventions applicable
to Greenland.

In this respect, we are preparing the formal requests to the ILO for extending the
applicability of the five conventions, not yet applicable to Greenland, within the
following timeframe:

2017: Right to Organise and Collective Bargaining Convention, 1949 (No. 98)
2018: Equal Remuneration Convention, 1951 (No. 100)

2019: Discrimination (Employment and Occupation) Convention, 1958 (No. 111)
2020: Minimum Age Convention, 1973 (No. 138)

2021: Worst Forms of Child Labour Convention, 1999 (No. 182)

Therefore, the ILO has already received the formal request regarding the C98,
which were deposited to the ILO on 28 August 2017, and more formal requests are
to follow.

Yours sincerely

v

Troels Lund Poulsen
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